
3rd May, 1937+

fne Hone Acting Prime Minister,

Dear Sifs-

tn reply to your letter of the 22nd April, and our om

I am enclosing a copy ofa

warded to theBoard'sfurther ¢isovesion this morning,

letter dated 30th April which has been for

London representative in connection with the export of Aus ali

honeynowbeingmadebytheBoards
ae

a

1 interpret ovr discussion to mean that the aaa 2

lines it hae already acted On,
authorised to proceed along the

the legality of such act

ané that if any question arises a
to

steps will be taen_tpsiiate
its

1 will have plessure in forwarding the Board's

Leadonagent’s reply to its letter confirming that they will
; 4

takesuch action as the Board instructed thes to take in ite
:

Letterof the 30th ultimo.

eo . Yours faithfully»

3


